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From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 15 February 2023 9:38 AM 
To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: Our Ref: TAX/12/22/2039/JG - Accident involving SHB5887U and SLV937P on 15.12.22 along ALIWAL 
STREET 
 

Internal 

 
Dear LKK 
 
 
Kindly assist  
 
Thanks  
 
Shanti 
 

From: Gan Kwai Leng (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <KwaiLeng.Gan@strides.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 4:32 PM 
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] Our Ref: TAX/12/22/2039/JG - Accident involving SHB5887U and SLV937P on 15.12.22 along ALIWAL 
STREET 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Dear Sirs,  
  
We claim on behalf of Strides Taxi Pte Ltd, owner of the vehicle registration number SHB5887U.  Your client's negligent 
driving has caused the above accident. As a result, my client has suffered the following losses. 
  

Cost of Repair $    3,163.69            

Loss of Rental $       704.00 (    8.0 days x $88.00  ) 

Loss of Income $       480.00 (    8.0 days x $60.00  ) 

LTA Search Fee $            2.00       

Total $    4,349.69          
  
We enclose the following documents:         
                                                                                                                          

 Repair Invoice 
 GIA report 
 Proof of Rental Rate Letter 
 Letter of Authorisation 
 Laid Up Report 
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We look forward to your confirmation to settle our claims within 15 days from the date of this email. Payment by 
cheque shall be crossed and made payable to STRIDES TAXI PTE LTD.  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Joey Gan 
Claims and Insurance Agency 
Direct line +65 6455 0166 | Email: KwaiLeng.Gan@strides.com.sg 
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